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CAL FIRE - Office of the State Fire Marshal (OSFM) is writing to inform you of a
necessary amendment to our previous time extension acknowledgment letter dated July
31, 2024. During a recent review, we identified an error in the line descriptions for CSFM
Line ID’s #0001 and #0015. Although this amendment does not alter the decision
regarding your extension request, it is essential to ensure the accuracy of our records.

The OSFM has acknowledged receipt of your letter dated July 29, 2024, in which you
requested an extension of time until July 1, 2025, as per the guidelines outlined in CFR
Title 19, Division 1, Chapter 14, Section 2108(c). It has come to our attention that
construction progress has been impeded due to the denial of local permission to install
safety valves.

Upon careful review of the information you supplied concerning the pipeline in question,
the OSFM has decided to approve an extension of the timeline until July 1, 2025. It is
imperative that Pacific Pipeline Company successfully completes the proposed retrofit
construction by this new deadline.

If you have any questions regarding this issue, please contact Andy Chau, Supervising
Pipeline Safety Engineer, at (562) 305-0679.

“The Department of Forestry and Fire Protection serves and safeguards the people and protects the property and resources of California.”
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Sincerely,

JAMES HOSLER
Assistant Deputy Director
Chief of Pipeline Safety and CUPA Programs

cc:  Andy Chau, OSFM, Supervising Pipeline Safety Engineer
Huy Nguyen, OSFM, Supervising Pipeline Safety Engineer
Brendan Feery, OSFM, Supervising Pipeline Safety Engineer
Doug Allen, OSFM, Supervising Pipeline Safety Engineer
Alin Podoreanu, OSFM, Supervising Pipeline Safety Engineer





